

February 10, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12593 – CI C0053696 – ECC Wind Integration – No Reply Comments

Dear Ms. Henwood:

On December 1, 2025, Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) filed its application for the capital item referenced above. The Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB, Board) provided the Nova Scotia Independent Energy System Operator (IESO Nova Scotia) the opportunity to issue Information Requests to NS Power and provide the Board with comments, with a deadline for the submission of comments on February 3, 2026, and Reply Comments from NS Power (if any) on February 10, 2026.

No comments were received by the IESO Nova Scotia. As such, NS Power does not intend to submit Reply Comments.

Yours truly,



Lana Myatt
Senior Regulatory Analyst